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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE     # 12-2423     
                   City Commission Agenda Memo 
                   Regular Meeting 

 
TO:   Honorable Mayor & Members 
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM:  Lee Feldman, City Manager 
 
DATE: November 20, 2012 
  
TITLE: MOTION– A motion authorizing the addition of one (1) new class in the 

Teamsters Local 769 bargaining agreement. 

 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve a motion to add one (1) 
new class within the Teamsters Local 769 bargaining agreement.  
 

Class 079, Communications Technician, A047, ($46,571.20 - $62,608.00 annually) 

This is advanced skilled technical work in the installation, programming, repair, 
maintenance and modification of electronic systems in three related electronic disciplines 
comprised of radio systems, audio/video (A/V) systems and telephone/data 
systems.  Employees in this class will be assigned to one of these disciplines.  There will 
be some overlap in skills required and tasks performed between each of these disciplines.  
Employees will install, program, repair, maintain and modify advanced state of the art and 
legacy products that may be computer processor controlled.  Employees will exercise 
considerable independent judgment in the various technical phases of the work. 

Background 
A new position for the Information Technology Services Department was approved as part 
of the FY 2012 Budget in order to provide the additional technical support needed by the 
City’s Radio Communication Service Shop. 
 
Resource Impact 
There is no fiscal impact to the City.  
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Prepared By:  Patricia McKelligett 
 
 
Department Director:  Averill Dorsett 
 


